
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Pacheco Street 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 827-7131 

April 18, 2000 

Mr. Scott Hall 
Attorney for Merit Energy Company and Permian Resources, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1986 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1986 

Re: Motion of Merit Energy Company and Permian Resources, Inc. to Continue Case 
No. 12381 

Dear Mr. Hall: 

Merit Energy Company and Permian Resources, Inc.'s request to continue Case No. 
12381 due to timing and scheduling constraints of counsel is hereby approved. Case No. 
12381 will be continued until May 4, 2000. 

Sincerely, 

xc: Jim Bruce, Attorney for David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. 


